UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

BENNY T. WARR and NINA M. WARR.

Plainetfs, C.A:No.ls' CV 8508

vs. COMPLAINT AND
JURY DEMAND

ANTHONY R. LIBERATORE, "ﬂm
JOSEPH M FERRIGNO, II, Topw
MITCHELL R. STEWART, 1,

JAMES M. SHEPPARD and SEP 19

CITY OF ROCHESTER, BY:

Defendants.

Plaintiffs Benay T. Warr and Nina M. Waer (heseinaftes "Plaintifs”), by and
through their attoenay, Burkwit Law Firm, PLLC. as and for ther complaint againet
Defendants Anthony R Liberatore, Joseph M. Feergno, 1, Machell R. Stewart, |, James
M. Sheppard and City of Rochestor, allege as follows:

INTRODUCTION
1 This is an action for declamtory jodgment, inuncive relief and monetary
damages for viclations of Plaintiff Benny T. Warr's constivtional rights beought pursuant
1042 U.S.C. 1983, 1965, 1688 and related New York State law claims. Plaintifis allege
muwm.mmhwmmwmmdsmm
msw.mmomwmamt.wmmm
focce in effectuating that arrest in violation cf the Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments to
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wwmsmcmm.wmrvmwmmmm
Mummvmsmmhrmmmmmd
emational distress or in the allernative, wwlmdemﬂm.w
wmwm.wmmamm Plaintif! Nina M.
Wmmammmmm:ammwomu Praintff Benny
r.'Wmmammwwmmmwmmmm
nmeFMmmmawm Defendants City of Rochester and
James M. Sheppard have demonstrated  custom and policy of deiberle inderence
1o the constituticnal rights of its citizens.

| JURISDICTION

- 5 mmmmmum4zus.c.s¢m1mmm.
hvis Court has onginal subject matier jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. Section 1331. For all
deaideonaMafodﬂﬂqmmzaU.s.c. Section
1331, this Court has supplemental jurisdiction under 28 US.C. Section 1367.

3. rmmdammmmmmmuamwm
MﬁchocaxmdlnmstMLMpnﬁeoammmmwwwuu
devmwma.mbmmmuwmmm
Defendants.

VENUE

4 wumhwumwmmmmmm
District of New York pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 1351 because the events of
mmmwmawmmmmmmuumm

w.ﬂmmmmm



PARTIES

5 At all times relovant herein, Plaintiffs Benry T. Warr and Nina M. Warr
mwwmmamwdmw.cmdumwsma
New York.

8. At all times berein relevant, PMWT.WMNM‘M.W

mboonbduw“nbdandmwﬂmmmdwlo.

7. Molmwww.mmmwr.mmmm-m
mmmm-mmwrfwmwﬁmwm

8. MMMMR.WMMWW’W
wmdmmm&w“somﬂdemMmm\QhM
MWMWOODWWWMNCHGWWW
Department.

9. At all times relevant to this Compiaint, Defendant Liberatore was acting
umcouotmwummmmwwammm&mmua
police officer for the Defendant City of Rochester.

10. Defenciant Joseph M. Ferrigno, |l (hereinafter “Defendant Ferrigno”) is
-MﬂalﬁmmquadﬁzmdMYmsthm
Cwmymdmsmmbwduamwbermhwaydﬂwwm
Department.

51 At all times relevant 1o this Complaint, Defendant Ferigno was actng
unoofcoloroﬂnnndbswdhﬁslwwusapouymhhbom&lmaa
police officer for the Defendant City of Rechestor.

12. WMWRMmHWWMW&m
awmmmmwmmadmndmvmsmmwhmcm
mwmsammmmdermw



13. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant Stewar was acting
undee coler of law and is sued in his indvidual capachy and In his official capacly as a
police officer for the Defendant City of Rechester.

14, mmmmumwmmwmsmmm s and
udmmthmadﬁundmemsthMmM
wmmnommmmmawrww

15. At af times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant Sheppard was acting
mmumwummmmwmwmm&mmuo
pofice officer for the Defendant City of Rochester.

16, AsCMolPoiboﬁotlhocnypiRodmeoimmL
wmwawmwwmmmmd
Defendants Liberatore, Feerigno and Stewart and for making and implementing policies,
mmwmmmwmmfmmmwwwmwd
Rochester regarding siops, arrests and the use of foroe in performance of the acts
heren alieged.

17, Nallmmmllomoaﬂogaﬁanmmcmw. Defendants
lbﬂM.Fcnw.StmﬂwSWIdwethMMum
MWWWMM&MCWOIRMGMmm«mtmd

State law
18. wm:cnammmmmwmmmm.mmd

still is & municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the taws of the State of
New York with nspmﬂpalpmdbwmssmtmcm;ro!umm. Sate of New
York.

19.mmcnammfaowmdmsmdun
York for which Defendants Liberatcee, Ferrigno, Stewart and Sheppard serve as poice
officars.

20. mxcnydmmnuuwbrmm.mm



supervision and retention of Defendants Liberatore. Ferrigno. Stewart and Sheppard.
21. mcwuwmwmmn
ommmmmmmmmuwwmwm.
practices, mmm“mmnywmfmumw by the
deRoMrmmm.mwmuudhmmm.
nmummm&mstm.nm.semnw
Swdmm”mummmdmch
Rmmmmwhunmwmdmmm
agency in performance of the acts herein aleged
23.0n or about May 20, 2013, Defendant City of Rochester was served wih
amdcmmmmwmmﬂrw.mwd
Rmmmmmaomwmmmwmmwmmhm
Notice of Claim
24.Almmmy(30)dayshmehpoodmocmemdwde
mhumwmtcmdmmtammsmdwlmmlmmﬂ
neglected or refused by Defendant City of Rochester.

EACTS

25, waWamMmhmwmmwwwmmm
belief, nless affrmatively recited that certain tactual allegations are based Upan
personal knowledge.

26.  Unless otherwise stated herein, the sources and grounds for the
mmwmrm.uwmmammmmw
Wcmmmmmmmmmmunmdum
mmmuamwmmuampuwwmnuminahm



to this case. nwmw«mmsmmaeuwmmmmm
and bebef, mm'mﬂmwwenmmmmmamchum

27.0thy1.wzmmmazispm.wwa.Wmm
mhhmmmammmwzdwwaum
the northwest cormer of Bartiett Street and Jeffarson Avenue in the City of Rochester,
New York waiing for @ southbound bus on Jeffarscn Avenue.

28.0n May 1, 2013 at approximately 8:15 p.m . as Plaintiff Benny T. Warr
mmmmmwmammmmmdmmmm
of near the northwest comer of Bartlett Street and Jafferson Avenue in the City of
Rochester, New York, Plaintiff Benny T. War was appeoached by Defendants Ferrigno
and Liberatore who asked him o move,

29.  Afler Defendants Ferrigno and Liberatore asked Plaintifl Banny T. Warr to
mimmhabmﬂophfmddWmmthmmmthemMmo!
Bartielt Streat and Jefferson Avenve, Plaint® Benry T. Warr politely responded sl he
was walting for the bus.

30. When Plaintiff Beany T. Warr initially toid Defendants Ferrigno and
MMMMmetmws.mdmwmoMmp«w
“fucking move™.

31. When Plaintff Benny T. Wasrr again poltely responded %o Defendants
mewwmtmmmmogfummwmmrammw
mace or peppar speay into Plaintiff Benny T Véar's face and ayes,

32 After Defendant Ferrigno sprayed mace Of pegper speay into Plai®
MwT.WoWWw.MMLMaM«meMWWM
IMmmmeWT.Wmdm.wwm
MMP&MWT.W:WMWMM»M
over and slam onto the sidewalk on vs left side and stump.

33 The incident described in paragraph 32 above was viceo recorded and

6



posted on yeutube.com By Tache Young, a/a Shakur Muhammac.

u.mmmmr.mmwmwwmﬁmw
meMMomwMMnumemmm«
m.W.W“MWthWW.MW.N&M
and other areas of his body while Plairt# lay on the scdewalk.

35 After PWMT.VMmsmMmmhbmwm
IMWMMWaMMWMmmeFm.
Msmnmwwmhddunmwmdmmm
and grabbed Praintiff Benny T. Warr, joining Defendants Femrigno and Liberatore who
mummmmmpmtmmmmum

Fesmgno, mea&mndmmmmmwmawww.

37 After Plaintf! Benny T \WarT wars maced Of pepper sprayed,
pundwod.kmdmmednuwwsmhemmmmm.m
mmmmmmmmmmmwanwwdm
belore an ambulance arved mmwmw.mmumwm

48, In a Rochester Polce Department Narratve Report (#2013-0479, CR
#13.115256), Defendant Fummmwmnmdwwmmmm
Benny 1. Warr's eyes, taking amwbnmmmﬂ\mvﬁ front as Plintdl was
mmmmmm.mmznsmmmmwsm.gm
Phinwshﬂmidwpcham(a)poB\thndmmstﬂm

19 In a Rochester Police Department Narrative Rapod(CRﬂ&-ﬂsm).
qummwmmmtwﬂmmww
Mommmmmtmdmwr.mmmmmma
mﬁmmwwwwtmmmmﬂmmumn
Wshndmmemmndn&bowlmmthmem

7



an “untrained technique” mmmwmmmmxmm.
mwmmmmwmmwmwa
Wha@ommmMMwawsmmwuﬁhmmam
mmwammmpommmcnmmnwws right skie as he proceaded
wwm«mawmmw«nw

w.m.wmmpammmw(cma-uszm
mmmmmmdnmwwtwwmnmmu
back and handcutfing Plaintiff Warr's left wrist

41.At no fime did Defendants Liberatore, Ferrigno or Stewart wash o clean
Plaintifl Benny T. Warfsboemm«peathytoHMMw“mdbam
buming mwmmww«mmnhmwmwwt Warr,

42 Plaintift Benny T Warr repeatedly asked Defendants Liberatore,
memwmarmmmmm:m:mmmmw
mehwcwswcno!boeonodofmowdumaﬂ«mmmmtafﬂwddsvmg
Memorial Hospital for medical treatmenl.

43 Before and during the aforedescrbed incident, Plaintitf Benny 7. Waet
mndmmdhwunbﬁulacﬁviwandhedd not resist arrest as Defencants
me.mnmwswmnmmwamtmmmmmwfm
0 his person,

44_After Plaintilf 8enay T, Warr was handcufied and laying on the
sidewalk, Defendants Liberatore, Ferrigno andior Stewart laughed and joked about
Plaintift Warr getting his ass kicked. At this point, oo of the Defendant officars asked
mmmmmammw:ummwwm.m«amm
Mmammtmwtxammmm
conduct and resisting arrest”.

45 Plainttf Benny T. Warr was subsequently charged with disorderty
mwmmmwcwc«nmmm



nstruments/supperting depcsitions which were filed by Defendants Ferrigno and
mewﬂwmammathmcﬂmth
WMNWWQMWT Warr,

48, Plaintiff Benry T mmsmwmdmwmm-mm
mmmmomwm.nwcqc«nwmmmm
Mmamummmwmmcnmemmr.
wwmmnmmmmmmmmmawm
County District Attorney’s Offica.

47.upmmmmwe¢.smﬁngmwzmz,0emmcnd
Wrwmmsmmmmmmmmmnmm
*Operation Cool Down” whereby Cay of Rochester police officers, includng Defendants
Liberatore, Ferrigno, Stewart and W.mmm.mmmmmw
wmmmpwmmmmmmu.wmmm
mambbmpcbnnaloatncboowmnq.humﬁlw.mmﬂmmm
mmmmmmammwcwmaomm.

48, Upon infeermation and belief, Defendant C#y of Rechester and
Defendart Shoppard implemented an official policy or custom called “Clearing the
Wamwmu&mwmmm«amwmmw
crime arneas.

49 Upon nformation and belief, Defendant Ciy of Rochester and
Defendant Sheppard implemented an official poh:yora,utomeaud‘Clwhgme
wm«mmmsarm°ddnmm»mmmwmumn
mAmmummmdbwwnmtm.

w,ummmmmw.wmmchamm
WMWMWMWMWFM.W
mmmmtuummcww&«rdmmwmwm
the sidewalks in high crime aseas in the Cy of Rochesier.

9



51 Upon informaticn and betief, Defandants Ciy of Rochester and
snoppmmmmmmomm. including Dedendants Fernigno, Lberatcre
OMMW‘WWBW'mdu'CWMWdMWMhh
front aummmdwmmnaMAansnmmny.

52 Upon information and beleve, Deferdants Cry of Rochester and
Sheppard have worked hmmmwmmeAm Business Associabion
mmm«mwmmwummndmmmmm
business'’ as per Defendant Sheppard.

53.Upon information and belef, Defendant Sheppard has publicly
WMMhmMamor‘s Edge” with compeling interests between
private citzens and local businesses.

54, Upon Information and beliet, Defendants Fecrigno, Libeeatore ard
S\ewﬂtpupododtoadpmsuantmmdﬂninim andlor the official polices andior
customs of “Operation Cool Down’™, “Clearng the Streel” and/or *Clearing tha Block™
MMWWM&MAmnM“ Stroet intessection on May 1, 2013
mdmmtrnywoocw_mpped.eooaged.anmdmmmhwm
WkwT-chWthxﬂmemmzm.

55, Upon information and belied, Defendants Ferngno, Liveratore and
mnmmwrmxmwmwmmmlmamrumma
*‘Operation Cool Down®, “Cleanng the Street” andlor “Clearing the Block” whan they
pauomnmmvemmm&metmmwonmmymm and when
MWM.W.W.MMMMWmmmm
Banary T. Warr while he was stopped at the bus 5top.

56.Upon information and belief, Detendants Ferrigno, Liveratore and
smnmmmmmu.mm«mmmmww
mmm«m&mmdwmumt.maw
mmmmamwr.wmmwmmmmmmmw



as City of Rochester Polica officars

57. Upon information and belief, Defendants Liberalore. Ferigno and
Stewart had inadegquale training and supernviscn rawdmmwm.m
wmbhmdhmmubdmwsﬁwuw New York State law
viclations In this case.

sa.ommsmudmcnyommwmmommu
mmwmmmm.mmpmdwmmt
-cmmm*m*cmmgmsw'mmwmmm procedures,
poﬁﬁuwmbbouudsoaammtmmmmmwmmw
rights of City of Rochester clizens, indudisngﬂBamT.Wm. Tha taiure 10
pmmuolbmdmm\twdtpmoedm.pdduawﬂmmwmmﬁmd
punwa.mﬂ.w-rmpnwmmumwwmdumam
ummwmmmmmmmrmw:mmw
damages.

ss.mwngmmm«or«m;mwcnyomm
mewbmmm municipal policies caused the alleged
violations of Plaint® Benny T. Warr's civil rights, his injuries and damages.

w.mmwmmd'ownwnwoom'.tumuw°
aud}w‘cmwms“et'iasopelsiatem:r\dmﬂeadmnwmneuwm
or usage and wmtmmlumkadedem
making cfficials,

81, By and theough *Operation Coal Down’, “Clearing the Block™ andlor
“Clearing the suut'mmmmogmmwwmmwm. Defendants Cly of
wmsmmhmmpmwmmummmdu
Whmwamwmmlwmmﬂmdmw



wamwswummmme.mem

83. Defencants Ciy of Rochester and Sheppard's falure 10 property tan
mw-mwrmrdmmmwmmnmwm Liversicre,
Ferrigno and Stewart amounts 10 a mmummmmmdmm
mcudWWMMnmmmmm
Plaint¥ Benryy T, Warr.

84 As a conseguence of the aforedescrided May 1, 2013 incident and the
wmmmmmmoduponmwmwm.mmmn
Watr sutfered et rib fractures, head pan, modadno.mckpah.badnpah.lenm
mmmnmm,mmmamm.mmmammm.
post traumatic stress disoeder. memory loss, blurred vision, chest pain, stomach pain
going 1o the rectusm, irtermal injuries, abeasions and scraiches around the wrist since
mwmmmtmwﬂnh&lsmdemwmm
mtayammmmwmm«physbcal injuries. The nature and extent of Plaintiff
Benny T. Warr's injuries is unknown as he continues treating for his injuries.

85 As a direct and proximate result of the intenticeal andioe neglgent acts
of the Dedendants, Plantiff Benny T. Warr has suffered and continues %o sulfer serious
physical and mental injures and mwbhmpmnammmondwmdomagsh
an amount that wil be established al trial

66, Plaint#! Benoy T. erisemﬂlodbomoomaoniofmemmml
hasms and State law violations that Datendants have inflicted upon him.

CAUSES OF ACTION

COUNTI

VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. SECTION 1583 BY DEFENDANTS LIBERATORE,
FERRIGNO, STEWART AND CITY OF ROCHESTER FOR ILLEGAL SEARCH AND
SEIZURE OF PLAINTIFF BENNY T. WARR'S PERSON
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67.The Plantiffs repeat anc ndhwummth
theough €8 m.whmmwmuammmwmm
herein,

88.0n May 1, 2013 at approximately 8:15p.m, Defendants Liberatore,
FQMNMMWWMMMT.WaW
mm&mamﬂowsmw:mmwamm
mmcmmauroamMmmwmuﬂmmcmm

ae.aymmminpum1wesam.

Defendants, without a warmant of without mmammmnmumma
law, arested Plantiff Benny T thaMdepMMmdoeﬂammm
ummmtommhmmwmmawmnmumaou
mmwammmmudwwurwmummrammm
all in violation of 42 U.5.C. Secton 1983 and his Fourth and Fourteenth Amendment
fights as guaranieed by the Unded States Constitubion,

70. Defendants Liberatore and Fwigmmmmcdudwbw
mnm.mmwwwuamammmwm.mmmmny
aspdcooﬁmbystopphn.ftbdy amesting andsonrchmmeomyT.Ww
while he was lawfully waiting at & bmmpatumunmmwmd&mm
Street and Jefferson Avenue in the City of Rochester, New York

71.A reasonablie poice officer in Defendants Liberatore and Fernigno's
poskbnwoddndmuoppodPWBcw‘l. Watr since he was not actng in a
manner that wouid mawwum»mm&ma
mmmnumm:-mmmammm.

n.maa«mr.mmmtmwmwmum«m.
Femgno and Stewart's ma.m:mmmummmmmmm
meaning of the Fourth Amendment.



73.By legally sezing Plaintff Benny T. Warr, Deferdants Liberatore.
Fonwomdanmawwsmnﬂ \Warr to suifer @ viclation of his Fourth
Wmnumwmmnhm

74.Mmcwdmw«mmmmwsowr.wwu
swwmrmmmmmmamwmmmm
anmmmwdmummmmdwmde

umanom.mmwmmme. Liberatore, Stewart and Sheppard
ammfﬂm»mmmminmunrmnmwmmwmm
caused Plaintiff Berny T. Warr's harm.
78.Mawmwomoruundwmdmwmolw
Benny T. Warr's constitutional fights. minwmwﬂecoowmmﬁcnlwmal
wmmwﬂmmeddwswuwwﬁumwambmw
under 42 U.S.C. Section 1983
nmuiraamdpmmmmmwmw«nm'mmw
Benny T thumnwmwmunmmambwmw
enforce his rights and tharedoce, Plaintdf has incurrod snd continues 10 incur altomey's
fees.cxpomeaundoommmvchmmnenmt Warr is enftied %o
tetmbumumm\wnttoboeﬂablshed at the tme cf trial pursuant 1o 42 usc
Section 1988
78 Defendants Libaratore, Fernigno, Stewart's conduct was willful,
malicious, oppressve, outragecus mmwmdwamm
Prantiff Benny T. memwmwwowdmmmm
memwmmmw



COUNT NI

VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. SECTION 1583 BY DEFENDANTS LIBERATORE,
FERRIGNO, STEWART AND CITY OF ROCHESTER FOR USE OF EXCESSIVE
FORCE AGAINST FLAINTIFF EENNY T. WARR'S PERSON

79‘MWWWWMQWU|POW'
through 78 above and Wmmwmmalwmhwm
herein,

80.Defendants Liberatore, rmmwsamnmmmw
Wummmmmimmmacmyr.wwmmwmmrwm
Amendmeudghuobomwuwmhhnwmfmunwm.

81, Dunng the ilegal siop, Defendant Ferrigno speayed mace of pepper
spray in Prantiff Banny T. Warr's face and eyes, Dedendant Liberatore viclantly pushed
Plaintiff's motorized wheelchak over causing Piaintiff Benny T. Warr's body to slam onto
the sidewak and Defendants Liberatore, Ferrigno and Stewart punched, kicked, kneed
mwummummmmmmaemrw;usmwwmm
as Mptweedodtomree!him.

82 Plantiff Benay T. Warr did nothng o provoke Defendants Liberatore,
Ferngno of Stewart 10 use physical foroe of armest his peqson

83. Defendants Liberatore, Femigno and Stewart's conduct under the
crcumslances was an excessive use of foroe which a reasonable officer in thor position
would not have used under the clircumsiances

84 Dederciant City of Rachestes caused Plaint® Benny T. Ware to e
Mwummmdwmmmmmem
mmlmmeMmmmmmdmm
MdNCMMMWPdeeomM

85. Based upen the foregoing allegations, Defendant City of Rochester and
s Police Depariment have shown a celberate indifferenca to an cbvicus nead for

i5



waining of #s officers, inchuding Defendants Feerigno, Literatore, Stewart and Sheppard
and the failure to aceguately tran them resuited in the Defendant cffcers’ actons that
caused Flaintff Benny T. Warr's harm.

&.Asadlroctuﬂpmxﬂ&omuownomhouudmby
wmw,wmmmwmtwmw
m»wmmawmmmmammw
in an amount !at will be established at tral,

W.ModMuﬁpmuMdMMmmmdenﬂ
Benny T. Warr's constitutional nghts, Plaint#® has suffered general and special damages
10 be proved at trial and is entitied 10 relef under 42 l_J.SC.SocﬁoMm.

88 As a direct and peoximate result of the Defendants’ conduct, Plaintiff
mwr.mmmwm»mmmmocmmomw
enforce his rights and theredore, Praintiff has incurted and continues 10 incur attomey's
taes, expert fees and costs for which Plantiff Benay T. Wasr s enlitied to
mmmmmmmmwmumatmmammmmaw.s.c.
Section 1988

89. Defendants Liberatere, Ferrigno, Stewadt's conduct was wilful,
malicious, oppmssm.outmgeouamreckhssudmso(wcha nature that
Plaintiff Benny T. Wanr dmpm«mdamwmmnead\oﬂheminmwm
commensurale with the wrongful acts alleged herein

COUNT

VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. 1983 (CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE) BY
DEFENDANTS FERRIGNO, LIBERATORE AND STEWARY

50, The Plaintiffs repeat and realiege the allegations in paragraphs 1
mhao»mammmumwmutmmnwmm
heran.

91.aymmmughwmamrbedinpmm1mhoo

16



m.msmm,mwsmmmwmdmm
wwwawcwmwm;' T Warr of his constitusional nights, in
viclation of 42 U.S.C Section 1mwmswnnwmmmmmmmmn
gmmdwmumdswcoww

82 Dedendants Ferrigno, Liberatoce and Stewart conspired amongst themsehves
wmwumwmqmww.wmmnm.nm
wmmmwbmaMMMthww
T. Warr's wrongful arrest and their own exonerations,

83, Defendants Ferrigno, Liberatore and Stewart awmmmmw Benny
T Warr of his constitutonal rights and Gid deprive him of his constitutonal rights
by unlawfully searching. seizing and arresting him and by using uniawiul
excassive force against his person thus causing senious physical and mental
itwmanddmngeahmmomtmdwabcaubluhad al trial.

o4 Defendants Liberatore, Ferngno and Stewart's conduct was wilful, makicious,
cppressive, outrageous andlor reckiess mmofmammumaaemyr
W&MMHMGMQMMO!MU\M amount commensurate with

the wrongful acts alieged herein.
COUNT IV

VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C, SECTION 1583
BY DEFENDANT CITY OF ROCHESTER (FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT
POLICIES, CUSTOMS AND PRACTICES)

as.mmm«smmmdmmwawmmmmm
1 through 84 above and immtutmwrwmuulmmmmm
herein.
ea.eymmmupmm1mssm.wmm
C&yofWhudomnmdapduy.ocdim.wm.wm
17



decision of delderate indifference to the rights of &s crizens By

a mummmmmmmnmmmmwm
umam.uamam.mummwmm
participating in conspiracies to viclate constitutional rights;

b. wm.mmm.mwmmmmmam
mmdmmwhamm.um&m
mmmwwpmmmwmwm
constfutional rights;

c mwm.mm«medmwmmmmm
violate mmammummmm.mmum.
searches and sezures and participating in conspiracies to viclate
constitutional rights, and

" using excessive force, making unlawlul stops, searches and seizures and
paﬂldpaﬂrnhmpiadeotovtdﬂcoonmw nghis.

ev.mmdwemmc«yaw«mummmd
law. constitute an official policy of custom of the Cily of Rochester, depeived Plaintiff
BcnnyT.demm&uﬁmalaﬂmr\ghtawmudiim.mamw
his person in an amount 10 be determined at the tnail of this action.

68 As adindarﬂpcouﬁnﬂommdthecnydnodwm.
ordinance, custom, regulation anddor decision or usage of delbarato indifference,
Plaintiff Beoery T. Warr suffered serious physical and mental inguries, damages and
deMMWamw«tMmewwMUMWm
Coastitution 1o be free from unreasonable searches and se@wres, false arest and the
use of excessive force

90 As 8 direct and proximate result of Defendant Cly of Rochester's
viclations of Plantiff Benny T. Wasr's constiutional nights, Plansff has suffered general
and special damages 1o be proved at tnal and is entitled %o relef under 42U.S.C.
Section 1883

100. uamwmmrmwmomw'mm

eava.Wmhummmpdedwmnmumdmmomm
13



m’omhh@ﬂ“hudm.%hummwcomswwms
fees. expert fees and costs for which Plaintiff Benny T. Warr & entitied to
raimbursément In an amount to be established at the time of inal pursuant 20 42USC
Section 1963,

COUNT V

 VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. SECTION 1583
&Y DEFENDANTS CITY OF ROCHESTER AND JAMES SHEPPARD
{Supervisory Liability/Monell v, Dept. of Social Services,
436 U.S. 658 (1978)), DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

101 mmmmwmmmmommswfammmm
1w1wmmmmwmfmalmmmumw
herean,

102 Atuﬁmmmmhmm.wemucqanmmcw
Sheppard have supervisad Defendants Ferrigno, Liberalore and Stewart and are
responsible for said officers’ retention, training and supervision

103.  Upon information and befied, Defendants Liberstore, Ferrigno and
mnmmdummg.hmwonsammmmnmwmmcnyot
Rochester and Polce Chief sm:mmamwowapptoad\smaoumgagembcmm
CityofRod\eﬂetsMswﬂhocwﬂhomremmuowiptmwaaimisoomnm
mawmlnhighcmarcasund«theomaalpolcyawmd‘omm
Cocl Dowr™, “Clearing the Block” andlor “Clearing the Street’.

104. Upon information and belof, Defendants Chy of Rochester and
Sheppard trained and authorized Defendants Liberatore, Fermgno and Stewart 10
mRMd&emmuMmdmdurmdeMsm
wmmawmnmmwhwmmmmum.manm
when citizens assemble on the sidewalks in high crime areas.

105. umummww.mmamcwdwm
smmmummamunwmammnm.hmmsmw

9



mwa&mzmmmmmmmTw«.mwm
mmmmmammwmc\mamnbm.
maumrmnmwuemwmmmm«m
Averue and Bartiee Street in the City of Rochester, NY.

106. umnmmww.mmmcaydwm
SWMW'WMMAMNMWDMh
mmmmummmammwmmmbmm
economic interests of local area business.

107. umhmmamw.mfemmmmwmm
mw:uumm.nw.eawmwmmmuw
108. rmmmammamwmmwmd

*Operation Cool Down® “Clearing the Block” andlor “Clearing the Streot” which
mmcwmam:.wmwadwumaasmmn
pervasive and unreasonable risk of constitutional wWyodm,iMP\almm
BoonyT.Wan.mwnmwadeﬁb«mmdﬂecmhmudmiuﬁond
wnuhudomlnjurytocnmmdmssanammhemuwlnmuid
Defondants’ polkvmcmlomof‘OpawonCoole‘, *Clearng the Block™ andlor
*Clearing the Street”, their disregard for the constitutional rights of ctizens and the
constitutional injuries sulered by Plaintlf Benny T. Warr

109, Upon informaion and belief, by and theough policy, custom and
trainiryg, Defendants City of Rochester and Sheppard had actual o constructive
knowledge that their subordinates, incluging Defendants Famgno, Uberatore and
swwmuhmwmw-mmwmuma
WWmawmudmmMﬂWT.mem
mmmmwmmmwmmr

110. Ugca information and belief, Defendanis Liverstore, Ferrgne
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mswnm-pdamwmmommmmwm
medewstmwfauiMm.
supervision and retention cf said officers.

1t Uponhmmww.wmmuchw
wmmmmwmmwmmmrmm
Wﬂ%ﬂ.mmﬁhmwm”wawww
&amdhpq»mlnmmm.mmwuwwm
wwunmmmewmwmdmm
mumawrwmmmwmmmmw.
Fonjonowswum

12 wmmmmamw.mn.bmmm“udn
wmmmmmwwmdmmmd
ummsmwwwsmmnmmmwmmmnyw
Benry T. Warr.

113 Asaﬁreduﬁpm«mﬂemundDeM'mmW
Benny T. Waer's constitutional rghts, Plaint# is entitied 1o relef under 42 US.C. Secton
1983¢ndMaMoemrdnmmldmaQMMmameboMmmu
tral.

114, saseduponlhcfomdno.f’waawf Varr also seeks
awnwmwmmwwwumumm
m.mmaMmmawexmfmmmeMamem
mwwmwwmmmmrmeommlmawmumu
'WWDM'.‘CMMW:MM‘CMMMW.

115, lnmm.mmT.Wmmm.mw
uwwmmmmwmmcwawwwm
mzmmmmdwwmvmnwm
'mm&ma‘anumtmmmuidpddaerwﬂmmm

Pa



mmmmwmmdcwawwmumm
Mmmowmmwmamwwm
circumstances of this action,

116. As a drect and proximate result of the Defendants’ conduct,
PhhﬁﬂBmT.WhubemmemnMMdebm
and enforce his rights and theredore, Plaintift has incurred and continues 10 incur
wm,wmwmummmmmnwﬂmw»
reimbursemant in an amount to be estabished at the time of trial pursuant to 42U.S.C.
Section 1668,

_ 117 wemmsmmmmmmmam.w
andlocnckmgandnsdwdntmtnihatminmennyf Warr ciaims puntive
damages against Deferdant mmmmmmmmuw

acts aleged herein

COUNT VI

BATTERY BY DEFENDANTS LIBERATORE, FERRIGNO, STEWART
AND CITY OF ROCHESTER

118 ThePlaMsrepulmdmllogcu\eangwonsmbMin
pamwmnhroogh117mmmwmmmbyrdmulalhthh
their entirety barein

119. The aforesdescribed actions of Defendants Liberatore, Femgno
wawmwbminwmwmquponPwimﬁBomyT. Warr's person

120. mmmF«mmm:mwwmwwt.
stmmwmmﬂvmmmmtmm!mwma
Ww.wm.wmmsuﬂmgarsdkmmmmmuymd
his body and placing Plaint#f in handcuffs.

121 mmmmmamwwmmumyr.

2



w-rsmwwmmmmmodmwmmw;mmm
crie the sidewalk, pm.mammmmmmem
of his body, by perfeeming a8 downward abow strike o Plantiff Beany T. Warr's face
when Plaintiff was on the ground, inflicting pain by adminstering 8 mandibular angie
mnmmmmmmwmmwammpmmmmm.

122. ocmusnmnoomnmdammmmmwr
WsWMMWsMW.wmnMNMMﬁm
and by grabbing, pushing and striking Plaintiff's body

' 123. The battery commited upon Plaintiff Benry T Warr by Deferdants was
mmmwionuymm«wtmuwmmm

124 Asamwpmmabrmno'mwmmnﬂbdmn
h&p«mwmlmmPhhlmaomyT.WansMWUﬂp«mm
phwmmmlw“wminanmmbbewmmmﬂ.

125, Dedendant City of Rochester is lable under the doclrine of
wafumm:wm:dnsmem
Mmmm:lm.rcmmmd&mnmmwwmgtom«mm
nﬂuowmandsmpodmdrmbmmlaspommmhmmc&yd
thnhmmNmmmemthwwwtwws
paerson.

126, Defendants alieged actions were exoessive, malicious, oppressive,
ockless, wanton and o witull diregard of Plantiff Benoy T. Warr's rights that Plaintiff
claims puntive damages against Defendants Ferrigno, Liberatore and Stewart in an

mwmmmmmmmhmewwmmw.
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COUNT VA

ASSAULT BY DEFENDANTS LIEERATORE, FERRIGNO, STEWART
AND CITY OF ROCHESTER

127, mmmwmlmmmmwmm
mum1mazomamwammwmrmanmmm

their entirety harein
128  The aforedescrived actions of Defendants Lberatore, Ferrigno and

Stewart consttute an intentional assault upen Plaint¥ Benny T. Wair's persca.

129. wmmsmmmwmmmmwwmmmmt
W in fear of imminent, harmiul or offensie contact when said offcers told Pisint
Mlhymmnvhmm‘andmmwpemspmywamm
andmbmtypmhcdhismmmdwhookhaifmwmhdemw
force o his person

130. Defendant Stewart intentionally placed Plantiff Banny T, Warr in fear of
imminent, hamiulotoﬂemincontadbo‘gnbbmmw:m“m.mtm
handcuffing Plaintiff and grabbing, pushing and strikng Plani#l's body.

131, Defendants Fetrigm.l.bctmwdsmnmﬁemmmml attempt,
wdbywmotwomnmmm.1odouwrytooccotmnawmymon
Plaintilt Benny T. Warr's person

132. The assauks commiied upon Plaintiff Benny T. Warr by Delencdants
W.mmwmnmmmmmwmmwmtvm

133 DOWCityofRodnSWhmumhdodﬂiOd
Respondeat Superior for the acts and omissicns of its employees and/or agents
wmmuwm.rummwwmmwmwwammm
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MdeMthwm%mwnyd
WMNWWMWUMWNwT.Ws
person.

124 As 3 direct and proximate result of the assauits commitied upon his
mPthf.Wmsw«odmmmmmmmn

an amount o be determined at trial.
135, Defendants Uiberatore, Ferigno and Stewar's actions were CPpressne,

mmmmwmmwmdmawtmm
that Plamtif! claims puniive damages against Defendants Feerigno, Liberatore and
smnmmmwmwmmwmmmmﬂm

alleged herein,
COUNT VI

INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS BY
DEFENDANTS LIBERATORE, FERRIGNO, STEWART AND CITY OF
ROCHESTER

135 The Plaintitf repeats and realieges the allegations set forth in
mwmimhissmamwanmwudmmasnmmm
thew ontizety hedin

137. Delendants Liberatore, Femigno and Stewart, by and through thewr
aforedescribed condud, intentionally inflicted emotional distress upon Plairtl? Banrry T.
Ware through thesr tortious conduct as afeged in this complaint.

138,  Defendants Liberatoce, Farngno and Stawad owed a owed a duly
dmwwMyT.WmhommMcaubMMhmw
emotional distress,

138. ThoaswnmbammWMuponMﬁﬂamwT.Ww
womummanmdhmdmdhpmbaMdam
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Plaintiff severe emoticnal distress and these acts did in fact cause and result in severe
and extreme emctional distress 10 the Plaira#l.
140 The Defendarts’ conduct alleged herein transcend e bounds of

mnmmmmmgmwmmmm:m
conscience of any civiized sociely.

141 m:ammmmnuwmmumu
emotional distress committed by Defendants upon the Plaint#, the Plaintiff has and
continues 1o suffer great fear, anxety, emotional distress, mental angush,

embarrassment, humilation, fear of being staked and attacked by police officers,
inabiity to function effectvely n &dwmmmmnumaswuw.
142. Defendant City of Rochester is lable under the doctrine of

mewuwmmhumammamm
Defendants Liberatore, Furignow&ewmmmpwodmwadorweowng

nlMoomaolndsoopedWcmpbﬂneMDdondamChdRodwﬁuwmthe
alleged intantional inflictions of emational distress were committed upon Plantlf Benny

T. Warr,

143 Defendants Liberatore, Ferngno and Stewarl’s actions wede
malicious. 1ocikdess, warfon and in witull disregard of Pisnsll Benny T. Wan's nights
that Plaint# claims punitive damages against Defendants Ferrigno, Liberatore and
Stewart in an amount 1o be determined 1 rial commensurate with the wionghs acts
alleged herein.
COUNT VII
NEGLIGENT INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS BY

DEFENDANTS LIBERATORE, FERRIGNO, STEWART
AND CITY OF ROCHESTER

1€



144 mwmumnmmealoQMs«Mn .
wmamhmmmwmwm«moauwmmmm
their entirety heren,

145.  In the avent that & is determined that Defendants Liberatore,
meawsnmwmmwhmarmmmwnwmm
cwﬂ.dumtmmwmmmwmmwaemytww.m
mm.owodomummmmmawmu»d«mm
distress upon Plaintiff Benny T. Warr.

146. mmuwamdwebwwmt\\hnb
mmsopabbamtomidcwsinghirnmemmm.

147. The actions of Defendants Liberatore, Ferrigno and Stewart in
mhotmmeMyI.WmmdomWWaMhncm
dmdepMdemPhhMWmdeswtmm
duhhacnmmdrmmmamﬂmmmﬂdmmimw.

148 mmmmawmemwmmwma
anmwmmmmmmmwmmmm
conscience of aur soGely.

149 As a direct and proximate result of the negigent inflicticn of
emesional distress committod by Defendants upon Plainiéf Benny T, Warr, Plaintd
Bomyermmmmtostmgfuﬂow.anm.«nodomlm.
mental anguish, embarrassment, humiiation, fear of being stalked and attacked by
wmmwnmeﬂwmwi\msmwymmmmwm
determined at trial.

150. mwwawuwmmma
mpomsupomcmmmwm«ammmm
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Ocmmuum.ramomswmmmwmwmmmmu
cwmandocopodwmwnapommmwmd
Rmmmmmmmmdmmummmm
upon Plaint#f Benny T. Warr's perscn

151. Defendants Liberatore, Femgno and Stewart's actions were opplessive,
m,m-mmmcwmammamt Viarr's rights that Plaintff
&mmﬁndmmmw.mwswhm
mwua«mmmmmmmmmmwmmm

COUNT VI ‘
NEGLIGENCE BY ALL DEFENDANTS

152, Thowmeauandreammoawmbdhm
pmoraphslthcommmmmmumsmmmmmudmmn
their entirety harein.

153. mmmt!lbdohmimdMNMde:m
mmmmw.nmm.wmdmswgcmwmwmm
mmjuryonleeonnyT.Wau‘spomnasuhgedam.

154, WaMmdaGdewmmeWanbndn
uwulmmovandbmtuuemsmmwbmwhmthqw.
restrained and aresied him.

1585, D*Mammadtoduisdutyolcamwpuanexooam
mlmwuwmmammm»wemt.wws
Wmmmwwmmmawmmmmnm
determined at trial.

155, umnwmmmwm.wwmcudw
mwwummmnymmmmmmmmm

"



them
157, Upon informaticn and belief, Defencants Cty of Rechester and

Sheppard negiigenty Insiructed, trained, supervised and retained Defencants
M.Fmsmmsmwmmummanaum
conduct as set forth in this compiaint.

158. Dowmcayommmswmuwdm
lothﬂ&myT.WmtopwmﬁmermoMﬂmmdm
and upon informaticn ard belief, faded to do so.

159. Defendants C2y of Rochester and Shoppard owed a duty
ormmemmwmmmm.mwmmmmmm
Defendants Ferrigno, Liberatore and Stowart.

160. chawramswwmwmd
mwmmeemyr.wwmngwmmnmmuwmmm.
Fesrigno and Stewart prior 10 their hiring.

161 chndmuuyomemShewammwﬁMMd
carohoPlainﬁﬂBemyT.meyfalhglo.dequalawmwmmoewm
Liberatore, Ferrigno and Stewart.

162. mmmmmw.wmucqamww
Sheppard breached their duty of care to Plaintiff Benny T. Warr by retaining Defendants
Lbcmo.rmwmsammmmmmwmwwwhm
unlawful and unsuthonzed manner by applying excessive physical force dunng
encounters wieh other persons

163. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants” negigence as
MW.WWMMMWMQMNM
MammmoanmmmdUhl,

164, Defendants alloged actions ware oppressive, malcious, reckiess, wanicn

mhmango'ddmmamnyr.ww;mowmmdmm
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awmuwnmmmummazwmw
the wrongful acts alleged herein.

COUNT IX
LOSS OF CONSORTIUM AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS

165.  Plaintiffs repeat and realege paragraphs 1 through 164 as £ set
focth in thewr entirety herein.

166 Al all tmes rofevant herein, Plamtiff Nina M. Warr was and stil
s the lawful wife of Plaint®l Benny T. Warr and as such, i entitied to his
compamnonship, society and consortium.

167. As a result of Defendant's ntenticnal andicr neglgent conduct
WuponthﬁﬂaemyT.quabgedmmcmm.WMMWan
has been denied the senvices and conscrdium of her husband, Plaintiff Benay T. Warr
aMwumquimdtomduwamdumduelommmmdmww
dmhmmoumwbodcm\inedatuuialdtmmm

WHEREFORE, Plantitfs Benry T. Warr and Nina M. Warr peay for

judgment against Defendanis as follows:

1. Compensatory damages in the form of general and special damages against
wwemm.mwmdmeraw,nanamoummum)vthbe
ascortained and according to the proof,

2. Punitive damages against al individual Defendants,

3 MWMMMWWMWT.WU“W
rights 1o be free from uniawful stops, searches and seiures and excessve
force under the Fowth and Fourteenth Amendments wers violated by
Mmmmmcﬁddpoiwamm“'wcw
Down'. *Clearing the Block™ and/ior “Clearing the Street”,

3



4 Wmmammmmmwmdw
cwom'.‘CbmmM'wa'cmm Street” are
ummwm“mmacmmmwmwwm
W@udcwdnmwamswbﬂmmuMl
ommmowmumandmuNOm as cdemonstratec Dy the
drwmmwmunmwam

5. Injunctive relief restraining and prohibiting oauwucnydamm
WMMMWCMNRMMMN

Mwmwmmmmaam
M,Mmmwmmnm:.mhm.muﬂl

8 SmawmmrﬁdumucmMMleW.
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

A jury trial is hereby demanded,

Dated. September 19, 2013 Respectfully submitied,

BURKWIT LAW FIRM, PLLC

Chto T
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